Gem County Rod & Gun Club Meeting Minutes April 12th, 2021

Directors Present: Director Larry Robertson, Director Dave Larson, Director Shannon Wells, Director Dean Wells

Officers Present: President Russell Trebby, VP David Timony, Secretary Jim Bunting

Guest: Jerry Kaminski

Director Shannon Wells makes the motion to approve the March 2021 Board of Directors minutes and it is seconded by Director Larry Robertson. The motion carries and the March 2012 minutes are approved and will be posted on the club website.

Meeting was called to order by President Trebby at 7:15 pm April 12th, 2021 at the Gem County Rod & Gun Club gun range (3600 E. Main Street, Emmett Idaho 83613).

Treasurer's Report: Treasurer Shannon Wells reports: Bridge \$89,182.04 and checking \$47,475.39.

Membership for 2021: Shannon Wells reports that the membership is 1302 for the Gem County Rod & Gun Club Inc.

Member Concerns: None

Range Report: Wayne Simpson has asked President Trebby if he could do a possible trade of 100 bowling pins for two memberships to the Gem County Rod & Gun Club. Director Shannon Wells makes the motion to trade Wayne Simpson two memberships to the club for the 100 bowling pins that will be used by the club for targets. Director Dean Wells seconds that motion and it carries.

Secretary Jim Bunting reports that trash has been picked up on the private property around the gun range. About 10 bags of trash were retrieved from in front of the pistol ranges and behind the fence at the rifle bays.

Director Dean Wells reports that the Gem County Rod & Gun Club's range power meter is on and running. Power will be used for the upcoming event of Scooters ran by Scott McGann. Director Dean Wells reports it will have a lock on it that will open with the same key as the connex's.

Director Larson stated he thought he heard gunshots at the gun range after dark. After some general discussion it was decided that if anyone hears shots after dark when the range is closed that the Sheriff's office will be called. The reason besides the range being closed is to prevent any minors drinking at the range. The range will not be a hangout spot. Director Larry Robertson says if anyone hears gunshots at night that one should

note the time so the pictures on the many camera's can be pulled to see what was going on.

Jon Lanham met the Board of Directors/Officers at the range to discuss possible drainage work to be done on the dirt roads to prevent further erosion. Director Dean Wells showed Jon Lanham the erosion issues that the club has been fighting for years and the berm work that was needed on the pistol range. The berms at the pistol range need to be extended so if a shooter does a 180 degree turn that individual won't be pointing a gun at another human being. Jon Lanham evaluated the problem of water erosion at the range and suggested cement ditches and cement barriers be placed in various critical locations to knock out the problem entirely. Jon's recommendations would cost considerably more than what was previously thought but the Board agrees it seems to be the only reasonable solution. The Board of Directors/Officers will take this into consideration and E-vote in the next couple of weeks to determine if this is the solution the club has needed or go with the lesser cost solution that would not be as effective. The Board of Directors/Officers thanked Jon for his time and expertise and will get back to him as soon as he submits an estimate of cost to the club.

Director Larry Robertson makes the motion to adjourn the meeting and it is seconded by Director Shannon Wells. Motion carries and the April 2021 Board of Directors/Officers monthly meeting is adjourned.

Director Larry Robertson makes a motion to adjourn the March 8th, 2021 monthly GCR&GC board of Directors/Officers meeting. Director Shannon Wells seconds the motion and it carries.